Agenda Packet
Corning Healthcare District
Meeting of the Board of Directors
Tuesday September 21, 2021



CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT SERVING SOUTHERN TEHAMA COUNTY

CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
Tuesday September 21, 2021
Corning Healthcare District Campus
275 Solano Street
Video and Phone Conferencing Available
Meeting Inquiries (530) 824-5451

Assistance for those with disabilities; If you have a disability and need accommodation to

participate in the meeting, please call Tina E Hale, District Manager, at (530) 824-5451 for
assistance so the necessary arrangements can be made.

CALL TO ORDER: 6:00 pm

ROLL CALL: Directors: Yvonne Boles, Valanne Cardenas, Lilia Rodriguez, Ross Turner, Pat Hunn
District Manager: Tina E Hale

ALSO PRESENT: District Counsel: Thomas Andrews, Maintenance Supervisor: Mike Smith
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

INVITATION TO PUBLIC TO ADDRESS BOARD:

If there is anyone in the audience wishing to speak on items not already set on the Agenda, please state your name, and briefly identify the matter you
wish to have placed on the Agenda. The Directors will then determine if such matter will be placed on the Agenda for this meeting, scheduled for a
subsequent meeting, or recommend other appropriate action. If the matter is placed on tonight's Agenda, you will have the opportunity later in the
meeting to discuss the issue. The law prohibits the Directors from taking formal action on the issue, however, it can be placed on the Agenda for a
later meeting so that interested members of the public will have a chance to appear and speak on the subject.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA:

ADOPTION OF MINUTES: August 21, 2021 Meeting Minutes

ADOPTION OF FINANCIAL REPORT:

POSTED Thursday, September 16, 2021

PRESIDENT’S REPORT:

COMMENTS AND REPORTS FROM DIRECTORS:

COMMENTS AND REPORTS FROM DISTRICT MANAGER: 2021 Olive Festival Participation, 2021 District Audit

COMMENTS AND REPORTS FROM MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT:

COMMUNICATIONS, CORRESPONDENCE, AND INFORMATION: CHD Elder Services Newsletter-Autumn 2021
Report from Mechanics Bank

PROCLAMATION, APPOINTMENTS, RECOGNITIONS, PRESENTATIONS:

REGULAR AGENDA:
2021 SEXUAL HARASSMENT PREVENTION TRAINING

ADJOURNMENT:

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action
by the Board. o

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the record is distribute(_i to al_l, or a majority of all
members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the District office located at 275 Solano Street, Corning California. This institute is an equal
opportunity provider, and employer.

A-1



CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, August 17, 2021

275 SOLANO STREET CONFERENCE ROOM
MEUSER BUILDING, CHD CAMPUS

VIDEO CONFERENCING

CALL TO ORDER: 6:00 pm

ROLL CALL: Directors: Yvonne Boles, Lilia Rodriguez, Valanne Cardenas and Ross Turner were present.
Pat Hunn was absent.

ALSO PRESENT: Head of Maintenance, Mike Smith. District Counsel, Thomas Andrews present via video conferencing.

DISTRICT MANAGER: Tina E Hale present.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Given

INVITATION TO PUBLIC TO ADDRESS BOARD: James Turnes introduced himself and stated he was interested in
learning more about the Healthcare District.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA: A motion was made by Director Turner to adopt the agenda as presented.
A second was made by Director Rodriguez. The motion was approved unanimously.

MINUTES: A motion was made by Director Rodriguez to adopt the minutes from the previous meeting held on
June 15, 2021. A second was made by Director Cardenas. The motion was approved unanimously.

FINANCIAL REPORT: A motion was made by Director Turner to adopt the financial reports for June 2021.
A second was made by Director Cardenas. The motion was approved unanimously.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT: There was no report given.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT: Director Cardenas reported an unusual online banking issues that required attention. The bank
had been contacted earlier that day and all problems were brought to their attention. Director Cardenas and
District Manager Hale were both given assurances by the Vice President of the Corning branch of Mechanics
Bank that the issues would be resolved immediately.

DISTRICT MANAGER: Tina Hale reported on the status of the proposal brought forward by Dignity Health.
Correspondence has gone out to their representative that, although the Directors are interested in some form of
partnership with Dignity, it will be postponed until our current project is complete.



COMMUNICATIONS, CORRESPONDENCE, AND INFORMATION: There were none presented.

PROCLAMATION, APPOINTMENTS, RECOGNITIONS, PRESENTATIONS: There were none presented.

OPEN SESSION:

REGULAR AGENDA:
Year-end Report — Tina Hale reported on the changes in the appearance of the monthly financial statements.
The new look is for simplification and ease of document understanding. No physical assets have been written off
or written up and no material alterations were made. This was merely a clean-up exercise.
Project Report - Tina Hale reported on the progress of the Generator Project. All areas are on schedule and the

generators are on track to be delivered when promised. Some subcontractors were delayed due to being diverted
to the fire fight, however, this should not delay completion of the project.

ADJOURNMENT: 7:05 PM

Tt

Tina E Hale
District Manager

In accordance with Federal law and U.S. Department of Agriculture policy, this institution is prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race,
color, national origin, age, disability, religion, sex and familial status. (Not all prohibited bass apply to all programs).

To file a complaint of discrimination, write USDA Director, Office of Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-
9410 or call (800) 795-3272 (voice) or (202) 720-6382 (TDD).”

A-2



CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
Tuesday September 21, 2021
District conference room
275 Solano Street
Corning Healthcare District Campus
Meeting Inquiries (530) 824-5451

August 2021
Financial Report

District Manager’s
Report



Corning Healthcare District
P L Budget 2021-2022

F G H I J

1

2 Month Aug Budget 21 | Aug Actual 21| YTD Budget | YTD Actual
3 CD interest Income $240.00 $39.07 $480.00 $746.34

4 Checking Interest income $4.00 $6.33 $8.00 $13.28

5 Rental Income $18,772.33 $18,365.42 $37,544.66 $37,048.84
6 Assessment Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

7 Total Income $19,016.33 $18,410.82 $38,032.66 $37,808.46
8

9 Payroll Expenses $14,078.33 $13,638.72 $28,156.66 $26,170.99
10 Health Insurance $4,379.17 $4,292.72 $8,758.34 $8,585.44
11 Workmans comp $0.00 -$715.73 $12,487.00 $11,770.60
12 Training $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $690.00

13 | Total Employee Expense | $19,457.50 $17,215.71 $50,402.00 $47,217.03
14

15 Public Education Material $360.00 $256.47 $720.00 $325.33
16 Admin Legal $1,333.00 $450.00 $2,666.00 $1,914.66
17 Stipend $400.00 $100.00 $800.00 $100.00

18 Office Supplies $500.00 $414.75 $1,000.00 $373.26
19 Advertising $600.00 $0.00 $600.00 $485.00
20 Audit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
21 Postage $58.00 $0.00 $116.00 $55.00
22 Election $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
23 Admin Other $400.00 $717.61 $800.00 $1,041.08
24| Total Admin Expenses $3,651.00 $1,938.83 $6,702.00 $4,294.33
25
26 Electric Utility $3,900.00 $4,556.31 $7,800.00 $8,730.71
27 Water $500.00 $491.82 $1,000.00 $1,026.80
28 Telecom $1,000.00 $1,333.75 $2,000.00 $2,419.09
29 Garbage $250.00 $229.01 $500.00 $229.01

30 Maintenance & Repair $2,000.00 $509.47 $4,000.00 $682.21

31 Outside Services $5,584.00 $467.00 $11,168.00 $5,906.40
32 Special Projects $2,000.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00

33 Fire & Liability Insurance $0.00 $0.00 $22,058.00 $22,057.92
34| Total Facility Expense $15,234.00 $7,587.36 $52,526.00 $41,052.14
35

36 Total Expense $38,342.50 $26,741.90 $109,630.00 $92,563.50
37

38 Operating Profit -$19,326.17 -$8,331.08 -$71,597.34 -$54,755.04
39
40 USDA Interest $27,673.88 $ 27,673.87 $27,673.88 $ 27,673.87
41
42 Net Profit -$47,000.05 -$36,004.95 -$99,271.22 -$82,428.91
43




12:16 PM CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

09/16/21 Profit & Loss
August 2021

Accrual Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
CD Interest Income
Checking-Interest
Rental Income

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
AA-PAYROLL EXPENSE
Employee Benefit-HIth Ins-T
Work Comp Ins-T
AA-PAYROLL EXPENSE - Other

Total AA-PAYROLL EXPENSE

ADMIN EXPENSE
Admin Other-T
Bank Analysis Charge-T
General Office-T

Legal-T
Senior Program-T
Stipend-T

Total ADMIN EXPENSE

FACILITY EXPENSE
Maintenance-T
Outside Services-T
Utilities

Electricity-T
Garbage-T
Telephone-T
Water-T

Total Utilities
Total FACILITY EXPENSE
USDA INTEREST-T
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

B-2

Aug 21

39.07
6.33
18,365.42

18,410.82

18,410.82

4,292.72
-715.73
13,638.72

17,215.71

679.47
38.14
414.75

450.00
256.47
100.00

1,938.83

509.47
467.00

4,556.31
229.01
1,333.75
491.82

6,610.89

7,587.36
27,673.87

54,415.77

-36,004.95

-36,004.95

Page 1



00598256 S

LZ'0vP'600'T S

Aypinbr jerol

00°0€9TV  $

L2°0T0'THT [

*AU| W3] 3OYS

00'SECTTL  $

00°0£7'89L $

‘led yse) pug

00'018c ¢

(00'g9s’8)  $

IETT)

(00'000'v2) $

juswa43ay 19q=a

s3a3f0.d |enads

doys

(oo'ssv'ty) ¢

T0-TC P3foid

d9jsuel ] JseAuj

(00vL9'Le) $

jJudwAed 1sa433u|

(oo'tee’8) s [(oo'gev‘ot) $ suonesdo
00'0€v'89.L $ | 00'606'v98 $ leg yse) 3ag
aunf Aey Judy YyaJen Aseniqaq Aenuer FELTITEREY ¢ FELTUETYIY] 13qo30 Jaquisydas Isn3ny Ainr |enloy
00'bbL'66SS | 00'EEI9TIS | 00'09T‘T8YS [ 00°'Z89'86VS | 00'0c0’9TSS | OO'TTE'TISS | 00'GEBLSES | 00°LvZ'00VS | 00'66LT87 $ | O0'ZEY'90LS | OOT6L'LI8 S | 00'OTZ'HOOT S Aypinbr 3oyl
00'2es£0c$ | 00°€08°90C$ [ 00'€08‘90Z$ | 00°€08'90z$ | 00°¥80‘90Z$ | 00'¥80'90Z$ | 00'¥80'90Z$ | 00°S9€’s€Cs | 00°s9g’sez $ | 00°S9E’sEes | 00°9r9'vez § | 00'9p9'vET *AU] W] MOYS
00'zze'e6€S | 00'0€8'60P$ | 00°LSE'WLTS | 00°tB8T6ZS | 00'9E6'60ES | 00°L22'SSES | 00°SSL'S8YTS | 00'Z889T$ | 00°'WEVOVZ § | 00°2ZL0'TLVS | 0O'SYS'6LS S | 00W90'0LL |eq yse) pug
BY10
(00000'v2) $ WBWINRY 192d
- $ syrafo.4d |erdads
(000002) $ |[(0o'o00‘st)$ |(00'000'sT) ¢ [(00000sT)$  |(00°000°ST) § doys
(o0'000’02) $  [(00°000'02)$  [(00'9zv’sv) § [(00'zTv'T6TIS [(00'9vE'29) S [(00'61S¥OT)S [(00'vLSZH) S T0-T¢ 33f04d
00'000°0€ $ J9jSued] “IS9AU|
(00°v91'22) $ (00'v29°22) $ juawhed 1sa1a1u|
(00809°2T) $ ooesv'sers  |(00'zzst)$  |(0o'zso'st)$  [(00'zzt'st)$ | oo'zzvozzs  [(oozzr'eT)$  [(00°9zT’sT)$  |(00'9zz'sT) $  |(00°z2T'9T)$  |(00°9zE'eT) $  |(00'TLZZS) S suonesado
00'0€8‘60vS | 00°LSE'vLz$ | 00'V88‘T6TS 00'9€6'60€$ | 00°LzZ’sSES | 00°SSL’8PTS | 00'Z88'PITS | 00°vEV'OVZS | 00'ZLO'TLY $ | 00°'SpS‘6LSS | 00'v90°0LL $ | 00°606°¥98 |eg yse) Sag
ge-unf ez-Aen gz-1dy ze-1eiN zz-9ed ze-uer 12-%2d TZ-AON 1Z-P0 Teg-das 12-8ny Te-Inf 193png

2202-1202
128png yse) paseyd




12:26 PM

09/16/21
Accrual Basis

CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1 Mechanics Checking-0360
2Mechanics Checking-GenPro-5250
Capital Improvement USDA-4903
Edward Jones CD 580-14264-1-1

Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
Generator Project 21-01

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Bldg Imp
Bidg Imp Accum Dep
Equipment
Equipment Accum Dep
Land
Land-Demolition
Land Imp
Land Imp Accum Dep
Med Bldg
Med Bldg Accum Dep

Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Page 1
B-4

Aug 31, 21

553,483.99
149,323.29

545.14
241,629.53

100.00

945,081.95

-1,254.06

-1,254.06

-147,504.42

-147,504.42

796,323.47

126,310.00
-123,564.17
17,661.63
-17,661.63
20,313.00
518,035.56
105,081.20
-105,081.20
3,744,628.76
-1,281,910.00

3,003,813.15

3,800,136.62

453.67
29,144.88

29,598.55
1,278,300.00

1,307,898.55
2,492,238.07

3,800,136.62




CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

Income by Customer Summary
August 2021

Family Counseling Center

Adventist Health

Northern Valley Catholic Social Service -
Tehama County

Children First Foster Family Agency
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS, INC.

TOTAL

B-5

Aug 21

256.50
6,172.00
1,130.00
9,5678.83

345.54

882.55

18,365.42



12:31 PM

09/16/21
Accrual Basis

CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

Expenses by Vendor Summary
August 2021

Alhambra

At & T U-Verse 127454452

AT &T Mobil 287277929386

AT&T 251727868

AT&T 960-733-5563 555

Battle Creek Pest Control

BAY ALARM

Business Connections

City of Corning-175 Solano coro 145
City of Corning-275 Solano coro168
City of Corning 218 - coro218
Edward Jones A

Edward Jones B

Electronic Federal Tax payment System
Employment Development Department
Intuit

Law Offices of Thomas N. Andrews
Mechanics Bank Credit Card

Pacific Gas & Electric

Peerless Bldg Maintenanc Corp
SDRMA Workmans comp

Special District Risk Management
Streamline

United States Treasury

Waste Management

TOTAL

Page 1
B-6

Aug 21

17.00
52.79
41.78
42.80
1,196.38
80.00
270.00
464.00
81.88
323.08
86.86
271.60
484.70
2,658.86
365.63
49.95
450.00
1,199.52
4,556.31
100.00
-715.73
4,292.72
75.00
-68.92
229.01

16,605.22



} obed g
€1°90€'¥SS ¥G'Gve “'311SOd3AnNn ysodag 12/0€/80 usodag
65°096'€GS [h4 “1sjul-6upjosy) }sals| 12/82/80 usodaq
¥9°6G6°€SS 9/'65¥'G -111dS- ysodeq 12/12/380 usodaq
88'G6¥'81S 0L'¥8%- -1I1ds- g vl sidwig g ssuor piemp3 GG06 12/92/80 934D
86°086'8¥S 09'L/leT- -11ds- Y sauor plemp3 506 1¢/9¢/80 398yD
81°252'615 €L'GLL “"ul dwio oM ysodsg " sSUBWYIOM VINHAS  S#1LS2Z0 12/02/80 usodeq
GP'9€G'8YS 98'869'2- TTTIOHAVAYY  UXVLVSN SHI ULlesspag duoadsl3  81801Le 12/L1/30 3%98yd
LE'G6L°LGS €9'69¢- " T10HAVd-YY 1INd143  ojensq uswiholdws 218012 12/L1/80 39349
¥6°095°LG6G 00°G.- "ehed sjunoooy suljweans £€26 L2/L1/80 393yQ- Jud lilg
¥6'G€9°1.6S 80°G81- “eAed sjunodoy sl jou3sIq [eroadg [AX4} 12/L1/80 398yD- Juid Ii'g
20'1ee’Les 98°98- ""eked sjunosdy leis/g-Le/ol, - 8l Buiuiod jo Ao 1€26 12/L1/80 3o8yd- jud lilg
88°L06°LGS 80°¢ze- ""eAed sjunoooy 8910800 " Glg-Buiwo) jo Ao 0€26 L2/L1/80 398yQ- jud liig
96'0€C°2SS 88°1L8- ""ehed sjunoooy SrLO¥0D " g/L-Bulwiog jo Ao 6226 L2/L1/80 393yQ- ud lilg
y8'zleess 107866~ ""ehed sjunodoy '€966-¢€24-096 191V 8¢¢c6 12/L1/80 308yD- ud Ii'g
16°01L6°2SS 08°¢y- “'eAed SUNOJdY " LGHG-HZ8-0EG 898/¢/1G¢C 191V 1226 12/L1/80 398yd- Jud lilg
LL'€G6°2GS G6'61- 1-90140 [eJsueD '169 90 | Inwp 9lgole 1L2/91/80 308yo
99'€00°€SS 68'/91'c- " TI0HAVd-VY Yoayohed 3 eull ‘weyuog 6706 12/51/80 398YD
LG LLL GGG 6¥'8LL- " TI0HAVd-YY Yosyohed | Asuys ‘uesiaigebul 8106 12/51/80 39340
00°05€°GSS z6'vEL L T TI0HAVd- VY ¥osyohed vV MIN ‘yuws L¥06 12/51/80 398yD
26'780°LGG G0'9.9- " TI0HAVd- VY Yoayohed aure|3 ‘lamuag 9106 12/S1/80 393yd
26'09.°L8S 66'L)- “'sisAjeuy dueg  ebiey) soiueg L2/TL/80 3}98yD
96'8..°18G 10'622- “'eAed sjunoddy  “-9¢1.0000-€€S juswaBeuely sysep 9¢c6 12/90/80 398yD- Jud Iiig
16°200°8GS ¥9°L01'p- ""eAed sjunodoy sy joLysIq [etoads Gec6 12/90/80 393YD- uid Iilg
19'GL1 298 0¥'295°c- "efed sjunoooy ues|Q IdjsewadinIvg ¥2c6 12/90/80 3}98yD- jud lilg
10'8L9'¥9S 00°0S- “'efed sjunoddy  “luesjo mopuim  “juiely Bpig ssepead €2C6 12/90/80 3}93yD- ud lilg
10'82.L'v9S L€'96G - “"eAed sjunodoy JUJO9[3 B SED Oljided 4443 12/90/80 398yD- Jud li'g
ZE¥8T'69S 00°GLE'L- “"efed sjunoooy ¥5.021€-G.  "T|-S8JIAI8g UISULION 1226 12/90/80 398YD- jud
ZE'665°0LS 00°0S%- ""eAed sjunoody “'Woy | Jo s82O meT] 443 12/90/80 3}98yD- jwd
ZE6V0°LLS 00'¥9- “"eAed sjunodoy LECL  suondsuuo) ssauisng 6126 12/90/80 3}93yQ- ud liig
ZEELS1LS 00°08- “"efed sjunoody v.89v0¢-¥€ "D Ised %881 aed 8126 12/90/80 393YD- wd
TE'E6S LS 8. Ly~ ""eAed sjunodoy Ainp/pune 222782 NGO 18 1Y L1126 12/90/80 398y jud it
01°GE9°1LS 6.°2G- “"eked sjunoooy A 1441 7X4% LCL SSIBA-N LRI 9126 12/90/80 3}98YD- wd li'g
69°289°145 69'L2- “'eiBoid Jolusg  z/1L/L dbesiw llemueg '3 Glz6 12/90/80 3o9yd
8G'6G.'148 1€728V'LL -111ds- Isodag 12/¥0/80 ysodaqg
12°LL2'¥SS 0009 l-puadys 9 Jo asienay zanbupoy e "0lcoe 12/€0/80 [euwinof [eJjausy
L2'222'¥SS 00°0S- 1-puadis 126 MHO 104 zenBupoy el 01202 12/20/80 |eulnor [ejsusg
LT'LL2'¥SS 00°05- 1-puadis 12/02/L $8]0g SUUOAA 7126 12/20/80 934D
LZ'L2e'ves 000 1-pusdis  "1z/02/L :QIOA zenbupoy el €lee 12/20/80 3}98yd
L2°L2€'¥SS 00°0G- 1-puadig 12/0e/L seuspieD suueep (A4 12/20/80 399yd
L2'LLE'YSS vi'clL- "efed syunoooy G-6Cl¥8G98GY  OMI08|] '@ SED JlIoed 1026 12/20/80 3}93YD- lwd i'g
GE'68€'VSS ¥2'€60'L- ""eAed sjunoooy 12/6/2-12/6/9 81D >ueg solueyosiy 1126 12/20/80 3}98yD- jud lilg
6G°281'GSS L7961 "'eked sjunoddy  pg-yzg suoyd 68906¢26C L1V 0lc6 12/20/80 393yD- Jud lilg
00'6.9'GSS 00'vGL- "'eked sjunoddy -Gz woos || iy 9 Buiesy zuey 60¢6 12/20/80 393YQ- jud
00°€€8'G5S 00°Z1L- 'eAed sunoddy  "LEOL9LLLY6Y eilqueyly 8026 12/20/80 3}99yD- jud liig
00°058'GSS ¥8'291°C- " TIOHAVL-YY Yosayohed 3 eul] ‘weyuog €706 12/10/80 398YyD
¥8°L10'8GS 6129 " TI0HAVd-YY yosyohed | Aslys ‘ussielgebuy Z¥06 12/10/80 398yd
€9'08Y'85S €6'vEL )L- " TI0HAVd- VY %o3yohed vV DN ‘Yyws 1¥06 12/10/80 398yd
96°612'09S 86°€08- " TTOHAVd-YY Yosyohed auie|3 ‘jlamusg 0¥06 12/10/80 3984yD
¥S'610°195 09¢0-Bunjosyy solueyssp |

aouejeg junowy yds owsapy aweN wnN ajeq adf}

siseg [eniooy 1202 ‘L€ Isnbny jo sy
12191160 J9)s16a4 Bunjoays oqey
1O1-1SId FHVYOHLTVIH O9NINYOD

Nd €¢€:2L



Z abey

-4

66°€8Y'€SS §6°5€5°L- aviol
66°€8¥'€GS GG'Gesg .- 09¢0-Bunjoay solueydsyy | [ejoL

66°€8Y'€GS 00°00L- "'eAed sunoody  “vjuesjo mopum  uiepy Bpig sssjead 8€¢C6 12/0€/80 3}08yD- jud liid

66°€85°€5S 2¢G'661°L- “'eAed SJUnoddy  |Z/0}/8-12/0L/L T8I Yueg solueyospy 1£26 12/0€/80 328YD- jud liig

1G'€8.'¥GS 00°0Le- “"eed sjunoddy  g/L/ZL-Le/LI6 INYVIV AvE 9¢26 12/0€/80 3}98YD- jud liid

1G'€G0°GGS ¥9vvL- “"eAed sjunoooy 69G1-¥2¢8  9¥-69G7-0€G LB 1V Geee6 12/0€/80 3o3yD- Juid li'g

G1'861'GGS 00°LL- “"efed sjunoddy  Le0LOLLLY6Y elqueyly 12 %43) 12/0€/80 3o8YyD- Jud [I'g

G1'G12'GsS 20°'606 “'311SOd3ANN ysodaq 12/0€/80 ysodaqg

aduejeg Junowy nds [IET| aweN wnpn ajeq adfA}
1202 ‘L€ ¥Isnbny jo sy

siseg [enJooy
12/91/60 193sibal Bupjoays oqey

1ORILSIA FUVOHLTVIH ONINHOD

Nd €€:2¢L



& Mechanics Bank’

August 2021 Statement

Page 1 of 4
amarze Open Date: 07/10/2021 Closing Date: 08/11/2021
% Visa® Business Bonus Rewards Card Cardmember Service c 1-866-552-8855
CORNING HEALTHCARE (CPN 001455698) BUS 30 ELN & i
Activity Summary
Previous Balance + $1,093.24
Payments - $1,003.24cr
Other Credits $0.00
Reward Points Purchases + $1,199.52
Earned This Statement 1,500 Balance Transfers $0.00
Reward Center Balance 140,160 Advances $0.00
as of 08/10/2021 Sl o b3
; ees Charge ;
For details, see your rewards summary. Interest Charged $0.00
New Balance = $1,199.52
Past Due $0.00
Minimum Payment Due $12.00
Credit Line $15,000.00
Available Credit $13,800.48
Days in Billing Period 33
Mail payment coupon Pay online at g Pay by phone
Payment Options: 7| with a check ¢ myaceountaceess.com ‘l 1-866-552-8855

Flease detach and send coupon with check payable to: Cardmember Service CPN 001455698



408
K

& Mechanics Bank'

August 2021 Statement 07/10/2021 - 08/11/2021 Page 2 of 4

CORNING HEALTHCARE (I Cardmember Service c 1-866-552-8855

Rewards Center Activity as of 08/10/2021
Rewards Center Activity* 0
Rewards Center Balance 140,160

*This item includes points redeemed, expired and adjusted.

This Year
Rewards Earned Statement to Date
Points Earned on Net Purchases 1,200 6,481
25% Monthly Bonus 300 1,620
| Total Earned 1,500 8,101

Points Expiring on 09/30/2021; 5721

For rewards program inquiries and redemptions, call 1-868-229-8864 from 8:00 am to 10:00 pm (CST)

Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:30 pm (CST) Saturday and Sunday. Automated account information is
available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

Paying Interest: You have a 24 to 30 day interest-free peried for Purchases provided you have paid your
previous balance in full by the Payment Due Date shown on your monthly Account statement. In order to
avoid additional INTEREST CHARGES on Purchases, you must pay your new balance in full by the
Payment Due Date shown on the front of your monthly Account statement.

There is no interest-free period for transactions that post to the Account as Advances or Balance Transfers

except as provided in any Offer Materials. Those transactions are subject to interest from the date they post
to the Account until the date they are paid in full.

Speed through checkout while earning rewards with PayPal. Go to the Mobile App or manage your account
online. Link your card to PayPal today.

Please note, for the Auto Rental Collison Damage Waiver, Extended Warranty
Protection and Purchase Security benefits, coverage is not provided for
losses caused by or resulting from a cyber incident. You can find

additional detail here hitps://www.chubb.com/us-en/cyberlimitation.htmi

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
07/21 07/20 7107 SAVMORFOODS#32 CORNING CA $13.62
07/22 07/21 0807 MCCOY HDWE & FARM CORNING CA $72.72
08/03 08/02 0494 MCCOY HDWE &FARM CORNING CA $106.16
08/06 08/05 1379 MCCOY HDWE & FARM CORNING CA $9.68
08/06 08/05 4470 HOBART SALES & SERVICE CHICO CA $318.44
08/09 08/06 0535 MCCOYHDWE &FARM CORNING CA $2.47
08/10 08/09 5886 RITE AID 06188 CORNING CA $35.36
08/10 08/09 0085 MARCO'S PIZZA CORNING CA $105.11
$663.56

Continued on Next Page



& Mechanics Bank'

August 2021 Statement 07/10/2021 - 08/11/2021 Page 3 of 4

CORNING HEALTHCARE (D Cardmember Service (|  1-866-552-8855

Transaction Description Amount Notation

07/22 07/21 6284 AMZN Mktp US*2E8YB49H1 Amzn.com/bill WA V1878 i

07/26 07/22 6981 DOLLAR TREE RED BLUFF CA $3450 @ —

08/10 08/09 7849 COPY CENTER RED BLUFF CA $64.50 e
Total for Account 4798 5100 6697 5380 $177.78

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description

Amount

Notation

07/15 07/14 0178 INTERLAND CORNING CA

$S7T00 . s

07/16 07/13 1504 OFFICEMAX/DEPOT 6178 800-463-3768 CA 764 e

07/16 07/13 1686 OFFICE DEPOT 1135 800-463-3768 CA $11850 o

07119 07/17 0333 OFFICE DEPOT 1135 800-463-3768 CA $14006 @ —

0719 07/15 5275 \WWWBRODERBUNDCOM 408-3821568 CA $69199 .

07/20 07/19 5319 ZOOM.US 888-799-9666 WWW.ZOOM.US CA $1499 e
Total for $358.18

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description

Amount Notation

08/04 08/03 0163 PAYMENT THANK YOU $1,093.24cr
Total for Account 4798 5100 5329 0074 $1,093.24cr

Total Fees Charged in 2021 $0.00
Total Interest Charged in 2021 $0.00

4
i

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.

**APR for current and future transactions.

Balance Annual Expires
Balance Subject to Interest Percentage with
Balance Type By Type Interest Rate Variable Charge Rate Statement
"BALANCE TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 YES $0.00 14.99%
""PURCHASES $1,199.52 $0.00 YES $0.00 14.99%
"ADVANCES $0.00 $0.00 YES $0.00 23.99%

Continued on Next Page
B-10



CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
Tuesday September 21, 2021
District conference room
275 Solano Street
Corning Healthcare District Campus
Meeting Inquiries (530) 824-5451

REGULAR AGENDA:

1. 2021 SEXUAL HARASSMENT PREVENTION TRAINING

DISTRICT MANAGERS REPORT

CHD has secured a space at the 74" annual Corning Olive Festival and Car Show
taking place on Saturday October 9™, 2021 from 10am to 4pm.
We will need volunteers to set up and man the booth throughout the day.

On September 14" and 15" Larry Bain and his associate were in the District office
obtaining all information needed to preform the fiscal year 2020-2021 Corning
Healthcare District annual audit. All records requested have been provided by the
District Manager.

B-11



CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
Tuesday September 21, 2021
District conference room
275 Solano Street
Corning Healthcare District Campus
Meeting Inquiries (530) 824-5451

Autumn 2021
Elder Services
Newsletter

Report from
Mechanics Bank



* Corning Healthcare District

ELDER SERVICES

Newsletter
No. 17 AUTUMN 2021

“

BE PREPARED FOR EMERGENCIES

SEPTEMBER is Emergency Preparedness Month and
OCTOBER is Fire Safety Awareness Month

Fires, floods, tornadoes, even volcanoes, power shutdowns and
hazmat spills can create different kinds of emergencies in the
North State. You can be prepared by planning ahead.

You may be asked to evacuate or shelter in place, depending on the
nature of the emergency. Prepare a Go Bag for evacuation and a
Stay Box for sheltering in place.

Below are some suggestions for items to include in your Emergency
Supplies Kit:

Water — One gallon/person/day (3 day supply)
Food — non-perishable (3 day supply)

First aid kit

Medications (7 day supply) and medical supplies (hearing aids,
with extra batteries, glasses, contact lenses, syringes, cane, etc.)
Personal hygiene items (shampoo, conditioner, soap, toothbrush,
toothpaste, hand sanitizer, etc.)

Pet supplies (collar, leash, ID tags, food, carrier, bowl, etc.);

Contact Information:

Elaine Benwell

ensure you have a picture of your animal in case they get lost | Elder Services Prog ram Manager
¢ N5 face mask ‘ . - =
« Flashlight Corning Healthcare District
¢ Transistor radio
e e 275 Solano Street
« Cell phone and charger Corning, CA 96021
» Computer back up files, posted on the cloud or saved on a thumb L
drive Phone: 530-824-5451
« Copies of important documents in your to-go bag and stored away ’ o p .
from the home (medication list, medical info, proof of address, Emall . Chd'elderser\"ces@gma“'com

deed/lease to the home, bank, IRS, trust, investments, passports,
birth certificates, insurance policies, etc.), vaccination info for

yourself and your pet { Find us on Facebook
» Family and emergency contact information .
o Extra cash (no large bills), Credit/ATM Debit cards https:Ilwww.facebook.comICormng-

Emergency blanket
Clothing for 3-5 days

Deck of cards, puzzle books, writing utensils, games, reading
material

e . or visit our website at
Family heirlooms, photo albums, or videos
https:/lwww.corninghealthcaredistrict.org

d A Corning
Healthcare District

Bringing Health Services to Southern Tehama County

Healthcare-District-2050272095201371

Think Pink, Live Green
Visit: www.breastcancer.org
to learn more




Apple
Nutrition
Facts

about 3 inches) contains the following (measurements
are approximate):

Calories: 95

Carbs: 25 g

Water: 86%

Protein: 1 g

Carbs: 27 g

Sugar: 19 g

Sodium: 2 mg

Fiber: 3 g

Fat:0g

Apples are mainly composed of carbs and water.
They're rich in simple sugars, such as fructose,
sucrose, and glucose. Despite their high carb and
sugar contents, their glycemic index (Gl) is low,
ranging 29-44. An unpeeled apple is a good source
of insoluble and soluble fiber. Fiber moderates blood
sugar and promotes digestion and gut health. It also
helps to improve fullness which may lead to weight
loss. Apples are also a rich source of polyphenols,
many of which are concentrated in the peel.
https://www.hsph.harvard.edu/nutritionsource/food-

Apple Sayings

 An apple a day keeps the doctor away

e The apple doesn't fall far from the tree

* One bad apple -- the original proverb, “A rotten apple quickly
infects its neighbor” can be traced back to at least 1340 in English
and was rephrased by Benjamin Franklin in Poor Richard's
Almanack in 1736, stating "the rotten apple spoils his companion.”

Apple Oatmeal Cup

2 % cups rolled oats

1 teaspoon baking powder

1 Y2 teaspoons ground cinnamon

Y4 teaspoon salt

1 cup milk (dairy or nutmilk)

2 large eggs

% cup maple syrup (can substitute honey
or agave nectar)

1 teaspoon vanilla extract

1 medium apple, chopped (about 1 cup)
Optional additions: Try adding sunflower,
pumpkin, or chia seeds, raisins, dried
cranberries, figs, or apricots, chopped
prunes, dates, walnuts, or pecans.

el \iﬁg is Wednesday, September 22!

Some Selective but Fun Apple Facts

There are about 7500 varieties worldwide; about 2500 varieties are grown in the US.
-Oldest variety may be the Annurca apple from southern Italy, believed to be the one

One raw, unpesled, medium-sized apple (diameter 0f1 mentioned by Pliny the Elder in his Naturalis Historia as Mala Orcula before the year 79.

-Bardsley Apples -- Bardsey Island is a lonely wind-swept island off the tip of the Llyn
Peninsular in North Wales, UK. In 1999 a single gnarled old tree was discovered near the
remains of a 13th century abbey. At 1,000 years old, it was hailed as the oldest tree in the

world and is perhaps all that remains of the monastic orchard. It is the only apple variety from
the Celtic Welsh heartland. On the island both tree and fruit are completely disease free.
-Sekai Ichi Apples are considered to be the largest apples in the world — one apple can
weigh as much as two pounds.

‘Redlove Apples are a hybrid that are red on the inside as well as the outside. They boast
an abundance of anthocyanin and around 30% more antioxidants than the average apple.
What's more, they don’t turn brown when cut.

-Square Apples, sometimes called Japanese Apples because that's where they were first
produced, do not occur naturally but are molded into cube-shapes as they grow.
-Crab Apples are small and sour, they are often used for making jam.

-Black Diamond Apples are a rare variety cultivated in the Nyingchi region of Tibet. The
deep purple color of the outer skin is due to the altitude and temperature of the region where
it's grown. The inside is white. The apples take up to eight years to mature.

-Ghost Apples are not a variety but are the result of freezing rain falling on apples that
haven't been picked yet and coating them in ice.

Pop Quizz %

What connection does this
man have with apples?

Preheat the oven to 350°F. Coat a 12-count muffin pan with non-stick spray or grease well
with butter or coconut oil and set aside.

Combine the oats, baking powder, cinnamon, and salt in a bowl and mix well. In a
separate bowl, whisk together the eggs, milk, maple syrup, and vanilla. Add the dry
ingredients into the wet ingredients and mix until oats are well coated. Stir in the chopped
apple.

Divide mixture evenly between the 12 muffin cups and bake at 350°F for 25 to 27 minutes, &
or until the tops of the oatmeal cups are lightly golden brown and firm.

Remove from the oven and allow to cool in the pan for about 5 to 10 minutes, then remove
the oatmeal cups and transfer to a wire rack to finish cooling. Store in an airtight container
in the refrigerator for up to a week. Can be frozen for up to three months.

e R A S N Lo S s N e R T A e S S T e e L T

* The Corning Healthcare District (CHD) Elder Services Program provides health and wellness education, workshops
on cooking and nutrition, Medicare counseling through HICAP, Diabetes support, and information on a wide variety of
issues relevant to seniors, including Parkinson's Disease, Alzheimer's, caregiving, falls prevention, personal and
home safety, emergency preparedness, depression and mental health, suicide prevention, and end of life planning.*
We have assisted seniors with incontinence supplies, walkers, emergency food, and much more.

 CHD Elder Services also distributes the File of Life refrigerator magnet free of charge to community members age 50

and over.

» *Disclaimer: Elaine Benwell is not a medical professional. She provides information and support only. She does not
diagnose, treat, prescribe, or give medical advice.



M Gma" Tina Bonham <healthyreminders4u@gmail.com>

Online issue
2 messages

Tina Bonham <heaIthireminders4u@gmail.com> Thu, Aug 19, 2021 at 2:29 PM

Hello Kelley,

First, thank you for taking the time to discuss this issue today. | am confident that you have made the necessary steps to resolve the problem.

I would like to request a brief written statement from you to document the course of events.

This was reported in open session at the Board Meeting on Tuesday and due to mandatory transparency, | now need to show that it has been researched and
resolved.

Thank you again for your diligence in this matter.

Tina E Bonham

District Manager

Corning Healthcare District
530-824-5451 ph/ 530-824-5419 fx
PO Box 996 Corning CA 96021
healthyreminders4u@gmail.com

Thu, Aug 19, 2021 at 3:10 PM
To: Tina Bonham <healthyreminders4u@gmail.com>

| T

Hi Tina!
I'd be happy to recap what happened, and again, | apologize for the oversight and appreciate your partnership!

At account opening, there is a drop down field in our workflow to either allow or restrict Consumer Online Access for business account customers/signers. The
default in the new accounts workflow is to allow consumer online access. Unfortunately, the new accounts employee did not change this drop down field when
opening your account to restrict access to consumer online banking for the business account signers. On 8/17/2021 | was contacted by Valanne Cardenas, she
told me that she could see the new account on her online banking. | investigated the account for possible reasons and noticed that the consumer online
restriction code was not in place on the account as it should have been. | added the code to the account on 8/17/21 and asked Valanne to check her online
banking on 8/18 to ensure she could no longer view the account.

Here is a snap shot of how the account is titled and also the online restriction code:

Relationships -

Name Tax Accountability Relationship Percentage Date Related
CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT " Direct Owner Apr 23, 2021
# LILIA RODRIGUEZ Direct Signer Apr 23, 2021
#  TINA E BONHAM Direct Signer Apr 23, 2021
i+ WALANNE CARDENAS Direct Signer Apr 23, 2021
#  YWONMNE BOLES Diract Signer Apr 23, 2021

Additional Information

REFERRAL ID (WORKDAY ID): 1735

Restrict Consumer Online Access: ¥

I'hope this is clear and if you need anything else from me, please let me know. Thank you!



Presented by: Shauna Amon

in |B :k bBEST BEST & KRIFGER =

ATTORNEYS AT L AW




California Special
Districts Association

(CISID]A] Districts Stronger Together

Policy 2.08: Anti-Discrimination and Harassment

It is the policy of the CSDA to treat all individuals with respect and dignity. Each
person has the right to work in a professional environment which promotes equal
opportunity and is free from discriminatory practices and harassment. CSDA is
committed to maintaining an environment that is free from all forms of harassment
and discrimination. Accordingly, CSDA will not tolerate any form of harassment or
other prohibited discrimination based on an individual's gender, marital status,
pregnancy, race, color, ethnicity, national origin, ancestry, age, physical or mental
disability, medical condition, religion, creed, sexual orientation, gender identity or
expression, veteran status, or other legally protected characteristic. CSDA will not
tolerate discrimination, harassment, sexual harassment or retaliation in the
workplace or at any CSDA event whether committed by CSDA employees, CSDA
Members, independent contractors, vendors, attendees, exhibitors, visitors,
members of the public, or customers of CSDA while they are on CSDA facilities
and/or attending or present at any CSDA event/meeting. Each CSDA employee
and Member, together with all other persons to whom this policy is applicable, is
responsible for fostering civility, for being familiar with this policy, and for refraining
from conduct that violates this policy. Any person who engages in harassment,
prohibited discrimination or any related inappropriate conduct may be subject to
discipline as defined in this policy.

A. Individuals Covered by This Policy

This anti-discrimination and harassment policy is applicable to all of the following:

1. CSDA Employees;

2. CSDA Members, their respective employees, elected officials, and/or
guests;

3. All persons or companies who are parties to an existing independent
contractor agreement with CSDA, and their employees and/or guests;

4. All persons or companies participating in a CSDA conference or event
as an exhibitor, speaker or vendor; and their employees and/or guests;

5. All persons who are attendees at a CSDA conference, event or
educational program;

6. All persons or companies currently providing goods and/or services as
a vendor to CSDA, and their employees and/or guests;

7. All persons or companies currently purchasing goods and or services
from CSDA as a customer, and their employees and/or guests.

Date Approved: 1/14/2005

Date Amended: 10/01/2007, 04/04/2014, 11/13/15, 4/20/18




This policy requires reporting of all incidents of harassment and/or discrimination
in the CSDA workplace or at any CSDA event, conference or meeting to CSDA
personnel, regardless of the identity of the alleged offender, the complainant
and/or the victim of such conduct.

B. Discriminatory Harassment

For purposes of this policy, the term “harassment” or “discrimination” is used to
refer to both sexual and other forms of harassment and/or discrimination. Below
are definitions of sexual and other forms of harassment and/or discrimination, as
well as examples of conduct that may constitute harassment and/or discrimination.
(These lists are examples only; they are not all-inclusive.)

Any type of behavior which is based on gender, marital status, pregnancy, race,
color, ethnicity, national origin, age, disability, medical condition, religion, sexual
orientation, gender identity or expression, veteran status, that is so severe or
pervasive that it interferes with an individual’s work or participation in a CSDA

event, or creates an intimidating, hostile or offensive working or CSDA event
environment,

Harassment when directed at an individual because of his/her gender, marital
status, pregnancy, race, color, ethnicity, national origin, age, disability, medical
condition, religion, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, veteran
status, or any other legally protected characteristic may take many forms,
including, but not limited to the following:

Verbal conduct such as offensive epithets, derogatory jokes, slurs,
innuendos or comments.

* Visual conduct such as display of inappropriate, derogatory and/or sexual
posters, cartoons, drawings, images, objects, photographs, calendars or
gestures.

* Physical conduct, such as assault, unwanted physical contact, blocking
normal movement, deliberate stalking, following or intimidation, or
interference with another employee’s work.

* Use of computers, including the internet and e-mail, telephones, voice mail,
texting or other virtual media to transmit, communicate or receive
threatening, offensive, obscene, harassing or derogatory messages or
material; or sexually suggestive, pornographic or sexually explicit pictures,
messages or material.

 Other inappropriate conduct that may contribute to a hostile working
environment or hostile and uncomfortable CSDA event environment.

* Retaliation for reporting harassment, discrimination or related inappropriate
conduct.

Unwanted photography or audio recording without an individual’s consent
which is intimidating or harassing.

Date Approved: 1/14/2005

Date Amended: 10/01/2007, 04/04/2014, 11/13/15, 4/20/18




Disruption of CSDA events, meetings or presentations after an initial
warning to cease and desist.
Publicly advocating for or encouraging any of the behavior listed in this

policy.

Date Approved: 1/14/2005

Date Amended: 10/01/2007, 04/04/2014, 11/13/15, 4/20/18



